## **Atta Ur Rehman**

## System Administrator

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Atta Ur Rehman is working as System Administrator in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Atta Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Pak Trade Concerns

MS in Coputer Science Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
MCS  Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
B.Com University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Experience	
System Administrator School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2017- Present
System Administrator School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2015 - 2017
System Administrator Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2009 - 2015
Engineer (System & Networks) International Islamic University	2003 - 2005
AM (IT)	2000 - 2003